CRW.510.073.0841

From: Steven Blackburn

Sent: Tue, 20 Apr 2021 16:22:50 +1000
To: Rowan Cameron

Subject: Re: Private and Confidential

Likewise, Rowan!

From: Rowan Cameron
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 4:20:01 PM
To: Steven Blackburn
Subject: Re: Private and Confidential

Thanks Steve.

[’m pleased with the spirit, intent and reasoning of the document and look forward to
exploring options with you and team further.

Rowan

Get Outlook for i0S
From: Steven Blackburn [

Sent: Tuesday, April 20,2021 4:07:52 PM

Cc: Luke Overma Rowan Cameron

Subject: RE: Private and Confidential

Many thanks, Melanie. | welcome this paper. I'm just off a call with Alex Blaszczynski on this very
topic, so it couldn’t be more timely. Give me a couple days to consume the content and loop back to
you and the team.

Kind regards,

Steve

STEVEN BLACKBURN

w: crownresorts.com.au

4 Please consider our environment before printing this email

Sent: Tuesday, 20 Aprj
To: Steven Blackburn

Cc: Luke Overma Rowan Cameron



CRW.510.073.0842

Subject: Private and Confidential
Importance: High

Good afternoon Steven and Sonja,

Please find attached draft paper as requested by the Crown Resorts Responsible Gaming Sub-
Committee (Committee) on 14 April 2021, addressing resourcing and remuneration within the
Responsible Gaming Department.

It is the collective view of the RGGMs the resourcing and remuneration requirements detailed in this
paper are deemed vital if we are to achieve world’s best practice in Responsible Gaming.

We (RGGMs) would appreciate an opportunity to speak to contents of the paper once you have

reviewed and prior to it being presented to the Committee if time permits.

Kind regards,

Melanie, Luke and Rowan

Melanie Strelein Faulks
General Manager Responsible Gaming
Crown Perth
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